
                      Addendum No. 3 to RFQ 20-3003736  

 
September 22, 2020 

 

TO:           All Bidders under RFQ No. 20-3003736 Sodium Bisulfite Tank Replacement Pole 

Bridge Wastewater Treatment Plant 

 

FROM:     Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

       

Request for Quotes (RFQ No. 20-3003736 Sodium Bisulfite Tank Replacement Pole Bridge 

Wastewater Treatment Plant, is hereby amended as follows: 
 

1. The Request for Quote due date has been extended. Quotes are due on Wednesday, 

October 1, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. EST. 

 

2. Questions have been received and the responses are indicated below:  
 

1. Question: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  

 

Answer: Yes 

2. Question: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 

bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

 

Answer: Subject to approval by the Governing Authority, bids shall be awarded to the 

responsible bidder(s) who have submitted the lowest cost responsive bid(s), or whose 

bid represents the best value to the County.   

3. Question: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

 

Answer:  No 

4. Question: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

 

Answer: Yes, https://govquote.us/ and https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/ 

5. Question: I would like to get PolyProcessing HDXLPE tanks added to this specification for 

Sodium Bisulfite storage. These PolyProcessing tanks meet or exceed the specs in every way, 

except they will be slightly taller. Instead of a 5500gal, 120”OD x 132” Tall tanks, we would 

provide 6,100gal, 120”OD x 152” tanks. Can this be added? 

 

Answer: This tank can be added based on the OD the height is not an issue since the 

tank will be placed in an open area.   

 
 
 

 
 
 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/free
https://govquote.us/
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/


 
______________________________________ 

            Sharice Feagins-Bailey  

Procurement Technician 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting  

 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT  
 
 

Date: ______________________________  

 

The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged:  
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 

________________________________________     ___________________________________  

(Signature)                                                                (Title)  

 

SFB/CS 
 
 

 
Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2 P

nd
P Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪   

404-371-7051 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax Website: Uwww.dekalbcountyga.gov U  
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